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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#16-0097 

AMBULANCES 

Addendum #1 

 

November 21, 2016 

 

The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal. 

Here are some clarifications regarding the proposal request for Ambulances. 

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are 

italicized.   

 

1.  On December 6, will the proposals be opened and read aloud? 

 

Answer:  Since this document is a proposal, only the names of the respondents will be read into the 

record on December 6th. 

 

2. Please refer to page 46 of the specification, one (1) stretcher is mentioned. As the proposal is 

for two (2) ambulances total, is it assumed there will be one (1) stretcher per ambulance? Or is it 

just one (1) total for the proposal? 

 

Answer:   The proposal request is for one (1) stretcher (Stryker cot) for each ambulance, for a total of 

two (2). 

 

3. Regarding the VMUX multiplex system, is Sedgwick County wanting touch screen displays or 

push button displays? 

 

Answer: We have a total of two (2) VMUX displays in the vehicle: 

 We are asking for the tactile push button display in the cab of the ambulance 

 We are asking for the touch screen display in the patient compartment. 
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4. Please refer to page 41, Section 3.11.6, it is mentioned to have a hook & antler cot fastening 

system. Per Change 8 ruling, this cot mounting system is no longer accepted by KKK. Is it the 

intention for Sedgwick County to continue use of the hook & antler or go to the new industry 

standard post Change 8? 

 

Answer:  We are asking for the new industry standard cot mounting system post Change 8 (new KKK 

standard). 

 

Firms interested in submitting a proposal must respond with complete information and deliver on or 

before 1:45 p.m. CST, Tuesday, December 6, 2016. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not 

receive consideration for final award.  

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL 

RESPONSE PAGE 
 

 

________________________ 

  Joe Thomas, CPSM, C.P.M. 

      Purchasing Director 


